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VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY 
 
October 8, 2018 

 
Robert W. Berry 
President and CEO 
Big Rivers Electric Corporation 
201 Third Street, P.O Box 24 
Henderson, KY 42419-0024 
 
Subject:  Approval of Henderson Municipal Power and Light Units 1 and 2 Attachment Y Retirement 
Notice 
 
Dear Mr. Berry: 
 
On July 27, 2018, Big Rivers Electric Corporation submitted a completed Attachment Y Notice to MISO for 
the Retirement of Henderson Municipal Power and Light Units 1 and 2 effective February 1, 2019. After 
being reviewed for power system reliability impacts as provided for under Section 38.2.7 of MISO’s Open 
Access Transmission, Energy, and Operating Reserve Markets Tariff (“Tariff”), the retirement of 
Henderson Municipal Power and Light Units 1 and 2 would not result in violations of applicable reliability 
criteria.  Therefore, Henderson Municipal Power and Light Units 1 and 2 may Retire without the need for 
the generator to be designated as a System Support Resource (“SSR”) unit as defined in the Tariff. 
 
This letter acknowledges that you did not exercise your right to rescind your Attachment Y submission.  
The decision to retire is considered final and the existing interconnection rights for the generators will be 
terminated as of the retirement date specified in the Attachment Y Notice.  Big Rivers Electric Corporation 
may not modify the decision to Retire Henderson Municipal Power and Light Units 1 and 2 unless an 
Attachment X Request is submitted to enter the generation interconnection queue. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions regarding this matter. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Vikram Godbole 
Director, Resource Utilization 
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